
From: Lindsay Johnson
To: Bryant Hammond; Christine Piscoya; John Handeland; tiffany.martinson@necalaska.org
Subject: NWATP Virtual Open House Now Live!
Date: Friday, January 15, 2021 3:42:05 PM
Attachments: Nome_map.pdf

Nome_profile.pdf
Nome_projectOverflow.pdf

Caution! This message was sent from outside your organization.

Thank you for your continued interest in the Northwest Alaska Transportation Plan!
 
We appreciate your participation and feedback in the planning effort, thus far. The team has
been working hard this summer, fall, and winter to develop the draft plan. 
 
As part of the plan, we developed Community Profiles describing the transportation
context and project needs for each community. Please take a look at the community
profile, attached, and help us confirm the information and project needs list, therein.
 
Due to the ongoing pandemic, we will be presenting the draft plan via an online open house,
going live on January 15th. This virtual event allows participants to go through the plan at their
own pace and leave comments.
 
The online open house will run for 30 days, until February 15th. We hope you will visit the
open house, and share your feedback with our team, soon. Your comments are key to
publishing a final plan within the first few months of 2021.
 
To participate, go to: http://www.nwatponline.com
 
Stay healthy and safe,
The DOT&PF Northwest Alaska 
Transportation Planning Team
 
Lindsay Johnson
On behalf of Uqaqti Consulting
907-378-1335
www.uqaqti.com
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Sources: Esri, HERE, Garmin, Intermap, increment P Corp., GEBCO, USGS, FAO, NPS, NRCAN,
GeoBase, IGN, Kadaster NL, Ordnance Survey, Esri Japan, METI, Esri China (Hong Kong), (c)
OpenStreetMap contributors, and the GIS User Community
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Norton Sound/Seward PeninsulaNome
1st Class City


Incorporation 1901
ANCSA Entity Sitnasuak N ative  Corpora tion
Tribal Entity N a tive  V illa ge  of Counc il
Indigenous Language N /A


Overview


Project Needs List
N om e  is a re giona l c e nte r of tra nsporta tion for surround ing
villa ge s. The  Port of N om e  pla ys an e sse ntia l role  in
re giona l tra nsporta tion infrastruc ture . N om e  is prim a rily
a c c e ssible  by a ir, a lthough c onta ine rize d  house hold
good s, build ing m ate ria ls, ve hic le s, he avy e quipm e nt, a nd
a ll pe trole um  prod uc ts a rrive  by wate r d uring sum m e r
m onths. The re  a re  10-12 c a rgo ba rge s a nd  8-10 fue l
ba rge s/ta nke rs that m a ke  sc he d ule d  d e live rie s e a c h
se ason. An a d d itiona l tra ns-loa d ing fa c ility in the  Inne r
Ha rbor was built in 2013 to a d d re ss c onge stion a t the
e xisting ba rge  ra m p a nd  allow m ore  e ffic ie nt tra nsfe rs of
c a rgo a nd  rolling stoc k. The  Sm a ll Boa t Ha rbor pla ys host
to about 25 c om m e rc ia l fishing ve sse ls and  a la rge
offshore  m ining fle e t whic h a t tim e s e xc e e d s c a pa c ity.
Alaska DOT's Sna ke  Rive r Brid ge  Re pla c e m e nt Proje c t
was c om ple te d  in 2013 and  will fa c ilitate  the  inc re ase d
tra ffic  to a nd  from  the  Port. Two sta te -owne d  a irports a re
loc a te d  in the  c om m unity. The  N om e  Airport, loc a te d  one
m ile  northwe st of the  City, has two pave d  runways.


Transportation Overview
(se e  ne xt she e t)
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Nome Airport
OME 50540.*A


2017 Critical Aircraft Boe ing 737
Edge Light Intensity HIGH
Runway Length6,009 ft
Runway SurfaceASPH-G
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*HHI = Ave ra ge  House hold  Inc om e ; MA = Me d ia n Age


Community Marine and Riverway Information
Barge Facility InformationCity has prote c te d  port a nd  ha rbor fa c ilitie s,
inc lud ing d oc ks at 22.5 fe e t m e a n lowe r low wate r (MLLW ). N om e  is the  only
prote c te d  public ly owne d  port a nd ha rbor in the  N W ATP Stud y. USACE
id e ntifie d  N om e  as the  be st loc a tion for an Arc tic  d e e p-d ra ft port to se rve
inc re ase d  Arc tic  shipping.
Improvements Since 2009City built third  d oc k a long the  c ause way a nd
im prove d  a ba rge  la nd ing in the  inne r ha rbor a re a to fa c ilita te  c a rgo tra nsfe r
to sm a lle r c om m unitie s. USACE 2017 inspe c tion of N om e ’s 3,750-foot
se awa ll c onfirm e d  good c ond ition with som e  m inor gaps on a rm or stone
a round  c ulve rts (USACE 2017d). 2017 USACE inspe c tion of N om e  Ha rbor
found  only m inor d e fic ie nc ie s. Annua l d re d ging re m ove d  82,250 ya rd s of
m a te ria l (USACE 2017e ).
Comments and Issues n/a
Functional Class and Surface Type Lengths (DOTPF database)
Local 26.91 m i
Minor Collector2.55 m i
Major Collector13.08 m i
Minor Arterial 1.61 m i
Not Functionally Classified (DOTPF database) 0.0 m i
Paved 13.17 m i
Unpaved9.94 m i


Demographics (2018)








Surface System:
• Brid ge  im p rove m e nts
• Construct ap p roxim ate ly 3/4 m ile  of b oard walk p aralle l
to Be ring Se a Coast e xte nd ing e ast from  Cam p b e ll Way
to the  Nom e  Byp ass Road
• Construct ne w road  from  the  Nom e -Counc il Road  to
Bluff
• Construct p arking are a; inc lud e s sanitary fac ilitie s,
p ic nic tab le s and  inte rp re tive  signs
• Construct p arking lot, p ic nic are as, sanitary fac ilitie s
and  inte rp re tive  e xhib its at MP 4, 15, 17, and  20
• Corre ct e rosion p rob le m s from  MP 21 to MP 27 (Molly's
Corne r to Grand m a Minnie 's)
• Exte nd  road  from  Kougarok Rive r ap p roxim ate ly 25
m ile s to T aylor
• Exte nd  Ste ad m an Stre e t to the  Nom e  Byp ass Road
• Front Stre e t wid e ning of sid e walks, installation of p e riod
lighting, and  four inte rse ction b um p  outs locate d  at the
inte rse ctions of Front Stre e t with Hunte r Stre e t and
Fe d e ral Way
• Im p rove  ac c e ss to Se rp e ntine  Hot Sp rings
• Im p rove  highways
• Im p rove  road  d rainage  and  p aving for d ust control in
Nom e  City
• Im p rove  road  e m b ankm e nt, p rovid e  d rainage , and
re surfac e  ap p roxim ate ly 6.25 m ile s of Osb orne  Road
• Im p rove  road s and  c ity stre e ts
• Im p rove  traffic and  safe ty on e ight Nom e  Are a Brid ge s
• L ighting Se p p ala to airp ort te rm inals, Blod ge tt Highway
to Mile  4
• Nom e -Counc il Road  Em e rge nc y Re p airs and  Nom e
Se a Storm  Pe rm ane nt Re p airs
• Pave  ap p roxim ate ly 20 m ile s of city stre e ts
• Pave  local stre e ts
• Pe rform  surfac e  re p airs at various locations along the
Nom e -T e lle r Highway
• Raise  grad e  and  re surfac e  Nom e -T e lle r Road  MP 4.5 to
20
• Raise  grad e , re c ond ition surfac e , and  slop e  flatte ning
along significant se ctions to re d uc e  snow d rifting ne ar
MP 8-10, 16, 18, 21-24, 26-27 29, 30-32.5, 36 and  38
• Raise  grad e , wid e n and  re p lac e  a culve rt on 0.5 m ile s
of Nom e  Byp ass Road  b e twe e n N Stre e t and  Front
Stre e t
• Re align and  re hab ilitate  ap p roxim ate ly 7 m ile s of the
Nom e  Counc il Highway; inc lud e s b rid ge  num b e r 0268
• Re align and  re hab ilitate  Se p p ala Drive  in Nom e  from
the  inte rse ction of Be ring Stre e t to the  inte rse ction of
Airp ort T e rm inal Road
• Re align Se p p ala Drive  and  Ce nte r Cre e k Road  to
ac c om m od ate  the  Snake  Rive r Brid ge  re location
• Re c ond ition and  re surfac e  Doyle  Road  inc lud ing
d rainage  im p rove m e nts and  re c onstruction of d rive ways


to m e e t curre nt stand ard s
• Re c onstruct Nom e -T aylor Road : MP 21 to 84
• Re c onstruct Pilgrim  Hot Sp rings Road
• Re hab ilitate  and  re p ave  Be ring and  Se p p ala Stre e ts,
inc lud ing re surfacing and  d rainage  im p rove m e nts, lighting
and  signage
• Re hab ilitate  b y raising the  grad e  and  re surfacing Nom e -
T e lle r Road : MP 20-40 (Bob  Blod ge tt Highway)
• Re hab ilitate  b y raising the  grad e , re c ond itioning and
re surfac ing Nom e -T e lle r Road : MP 40 to 72 (Bob  Blod ge tt
Highway)
• Re hab ilitate  Ce nte r Cre e k Road  in Nom e  from  Se p p ala
Drive  to Nom e -T e lle r Hwy, inc lud ing re alignm e nt of Ce nte r
Cre e k Road  and  FAA/Doyle  Road  inte rse ctions; re surfac ing,
d rainage  im p rove m e nts, re -shap e , p ave , install signage  and
road  m arke rs
• Re hab ilitate  or re p lac e  the  Sinuk Rive r Brid ge , MP 25 and
Snake  Rive r Brid ge , MP 7 on the  Nom e -T e lle r Highway
• Re hab ilitate , raise  and  p ave  the  e xisting 7700' b ike  p ath
and  e xte nd  the  p ath .25 m ile s to town
• Re p air and  re surfac e  the  road way b e twe e n MP 4 - 16;
slop e  flatte ning at MP 10 and  MP 12; m inor re alignm e nt at
MP 10 and  MP 12; grad e  raise  b e twe e n MP 15 and  MP 16
• Re p air road  surfac e , re c onstruct d am age d  turnout and
b e ac h ac c e ss ram p s, and  re p lac e  rip rap  p rote ction at ER
d am age  site s on Counc il Road  and  on Front Stre e t in Nom e
• Re p air, re surfac e  and  raise  the  grad e  b e twe e n MP 7
(Prosp e ct Cre e k) to MP 20 (Je nse n's Cam p )
• Re p ave  Be ring Stre e t from  Front Stre e t to the  inte rse ction
of Gre g Krusche k Ave /L ittle  Cre e k Road ; d rainage
im p rove m e nts, asp halt re p air, im p rove  curb  ram p s
• Re p lac e  Brid ge  No0881 Snake  Rive r
• Re p lac e  the  Kuzitrin Rive r b rid ge  at MP 67 and  the
Kougarak Rive r Brid ge  at MP 84
• Re surfac e  Front Stre e t from  Gre g Krusche k Ave nue  to
Be ring Stre e t; ap p roxim ate ly 1.1 m ile s
• Sm all road  im p rove m e nts to sub siste nc e  use  are as
• Wid e n and  re surfac e  the  e xisting Port Road , inc lud ing b ut
not lim ite d  to: d rainage  im p rove m e nts, safe ty im p rove m e nts
and  p e d e strian fac ilitie s
• Wid e n and  re surfac e  the  e xisting Port Road , inc lud ing:
d rainage  im p rove m e nts, safe ty im p rove m e nts and
p e d e strian facilitie s
Aviation System:
• Ac q uire  ne w ARFF Inc id e nt Re sp onse  V e hic le , FAA
air/ground  rad io and  an incid e nt c om m and  rad io
• Airp ort ap ron, d rainage  and  land  ac q uisition
• Airp ort Fe nc e  Installation and  ac c e ss/m ainte nanc e  road
• Airp ort op e rating se ttle m e nt re p air
• Construct ad d itional safe ty are as for runways 10/28 and
3/21; re m ove  Ob structions; ac q uire  L and ; re locate  the  Snake
Rive r


• Construct fac ilitie s to re p lac e  Nom e  City Fie ld ; a 2,000-
foot grave l airstrip  northwe st of Runway 3/21 with
stand ard  safe ty are as, lights, signs, m arkings, e tc.;
construct ne w GA ap ron with tie -d owns, le ase  lots and
c onne cting taxiway; construct taxiway c onne ction to the
e xisting crosswind  runway; construct ve hic le  ac c e ss road
and  p arking are a
• Construct GA fac ility, p ave  ap rons and  taxiways, storm
d rainage  im p rove m e nts
• Re hab ilitate  the  m ain runway, crosswind  runway, north
ap ron, runway safe ty are as, and  runway lighting
• Re p air se ttle d  are a within the  airp ort's op e rating are a
• Runway safe ty are a e xp ansion
• U p d ate  airp ort m aste r p lan
Marine System:
• Bre ak wate r and  p ort im p rove m e nts
• Construct a sm all b oat harb or for ap p roxim ate ly 80
ve sse ls and  ad jac e nt fishing ind ustrial sp ac e  to sup p ort
p roc e ssing p lants, fue l d oc k, b oat haul-out, re p air and
storage  for com m e rc ial, sub siste nc e  and  re cre ational use
• Fe nd e r syste m , utilitie s, re stroom s and  oil colle ction
fac ilitie s; install se curity fe nc ing around  the  harb or and
along the  cause way; b asin surve y
Other:
• Im p rove m e nts to road  d rainage  and  d ust control on
Nom e  City stre e ts
• Install snow fe nc e  to p rote ct e le m e ntary sc hool
p layground






